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‘ ChamEagne, Rick

From: Ewy, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2003 1:13 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: Amendments to SB 41

Hi Rick--

More amendments. Ple

1. The length of any compact may not exceed 30 years.

egotiated or to be negotiated within the biennium shall be
brought to the legislature at the same time for joint approval (all of them at the
same time so different compact parties can’t play off of each other).

y loss of\tevenue caused or occasioned by the ¢
by any tax increases in income tax, s

Respectfully,
G. Stuart Ewy,
Legislative Assistant

Office Of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol Building

Room 126S

PO BOX 7882

Madison, W1 53707-7882

(608) 266-8535
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TO 2003 SENATE BILL (LRB-2100/1)

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

J .
1. Page 2, line 1: delete “sub.” and substitute “subs. (1m) and”.

‘12. Page 2, line 3: after that line insert:
7
“SECTION 1m. 14.035 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

14.035 (Im) The governor may not enter into, amend, extend, or renew any
J ‘
compact negotiated under sub. (1) that is for a period of more than 30 years.”.

(END)



